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July 3, 2024 
 
Mr. Randy Thompson  
Water Facilities Permitting Division 
South Carolina Department of Environmental Services 
2600 Bull Street  
Columbia, South Carolina 29201 
 
RE:  Dominion Energy - Wateree Station 
           Revised BATW Initial Certification Statement   
           NPDES Permit No. SC0002038 
           Eastover, S.C.     
 
    
Dear Mr. Thompson,  
 

As requested, Dominion Energy South Carolina, Inc. (DESC) is submitting 
additional information to the DESC-Wateree Station’s Initial Certification Statement (ICS) 
for discharge of bottom ash purge water that is being submitted via the SCDHEC e-portal. 
This report contains supplemental information to support Wateree’s request for a bottom 
ash transport water system blowdown allowance of 32,000 gallons per day on a 30-day 
rolling average. This volume is less than 10% of the primary wetted volume allowed in the 
2020 steam electric effluent limitations guidelines (ELGs). This purge allowance will 
support full electric generation and allow for necessary maintenance of equipment to 
ensure generation reliability. 

 

If you have any questions, please contact Mark Ferguson at (803) 331-5298 or by 
email at mark.ferguson@dominionenergy.com. 

 

I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared under 
my direction or supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified 
personnel properly gather and evaluate the information submitted. Based on my inquiry of the 
person or persons who manage the system, or those persons directly responsible for gathering 
the information, the information submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, 
accurate, and complete. I am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false 
information, including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations.  
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Sincerely, 

 

 

Darrell R. Shier 
Manager, Environmental Services 
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ebc:   Richard Salley/E. Brown 

   J. Robinson 

   M. Quattlebaum/M. Hindman/W. Coker/C. Pearson 

   D. Shier/ M. Ferguson/file 
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